
  

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS 

 

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT  

FILED 

 

SEP 19 2017 

 
MOLLY C. DWYER, CLERK 

U.S. COURT OF APPEALS  

 

DOMINIC HARDIE, 

 

                     Plaintiff - Appellant, 

 

   v. 

 

NATIONAL COLLEGIATE 

ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION, a 

nonprofit association, 

 

                     Defendant - Appellee. 

No. 15-55576 

    

D.C. No. 3:13-cv-00346-GPC-DHB  

U.S. District Court for Southern 

California, San Diego 

 

MANDATE 
 

 

The judgment of this Court, entered June 27, 2017, amended September 11, 

2017, takes effect this date.  

This constitutes the formal mandate of this Court issued pursuant to Rule 

41(a) of the Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure.  

 

FOR THE COURT: 

 

MOLLY C. DWYER 

CLERK OF COURT 

 

By: Rebecca Lopez 

Deputy Clerk 

Ninth Circuit Rule 27-7 
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Barbara A. Siebert

From: ca9_ecfnoticing@ca9.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Barbara A. Siebert
Subject: 15-55576 Dominic Hardie v. NCAA "Mandate Issued"

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. 

United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit 

Notice of Docket Activity 
 
The following transaction was entered on 09/19/2017 at 10:27:46 AM PDT and filed on 09/19/2017  

Case Name: Dominic Hardie v. NCAA

Case Number:   15-55576 

Document(s): Document(s) 

 

Docket Text: 
MANDATE ISSUED.(RCT, MTF and DAF) [10585906] (RL) 
 
Notice will be electronically mailed to: 
 
Tanja L. Darrow 
David Lehn 
Mr. Jack Williford Londen 
Brian Matsui 
Ms. Heather L. Shook, Attorney 
James Sigel 
Mr. Joshua Paul Thompson, Attorney 
USDC, San Diego 
Daniel Volchok 
Mr. Seth P. Waxman, Attorney 
 
 
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 
Document Description: Mandate Order 
Original Filename: /opt/ACECF/live/forms/RebeccaJ.Lopez_1555576_10585906_v2Order-Mandate_216.pdf
Electronic Document Stamp: 
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1106763461 [Date=09/19/2017] [FileNumber=10585906-0] 
[1cdc338b8cb897d6c129c6cd81eaf4c6b648348e490cad47cf2aee8b745334e979366810328beb3c27543049bf3b



2

6ade66202c736850cf2ab5fc38184e3e3ead]] 
Recipients:  

 Tanja L. Darrow  
 David Lehn  
 Mr. Jack Williford Londen  
 Brian Matsui  
 Ms. Heather L. Shook, Attorney  
 James Sigel  
 Mr. Joshua Paul Thompson, Attorney  
 USDC, San Diego  
 Daniel Volchok  
 Mr. Seth P. Waxman, Attorney  


